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From: IR Department- Raya Holding for Financial Investments

To: Listed Compames Sector- Disclosure Department
Company: Egypttan Stock Exchange :

Subject: Raya Integration Secures EGP 1 Billion Credit Facility
from MIDBANK to Support Digital Expansion Initiatives
Date:06/08/2025 .
Number of Pages: 1

Cairo, Egypt — August 6, 2025 — Kindly be informed that Raya
Integration, a fully owned portfolio company of Raya Holding for
Financial Investments, has secured an integrated credit facility
with a total amount of EGP 1 Bn (only one billion Egyptian pounds)
from MIDBANK.

This collaboration aims to support Raya Integration’s expansion
and growth plans, while also contributing to the implementation
of strategic projects that advance Egypt’s digital transformation
efforts and enable the company to deliver more advanced
technological solutions to its clients across various sectors.

This milestone reflects the mutual trust between both parties and

embodies their shared vision for innovation, growth, and
contributing to national progress.

Thank You
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Raneem Medhat Meligy
Investor Relations and
Corporate Finance Manager
Raya Holding for Financial Investments
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Hossam Hussein
Chief Financial Officer
Raya Holding for Financial Investments
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TEL: +(2082) 38276000
RAYA HOLDING FOR FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS. FAX: +(202) 38276601




